

## ABOUT US

Commented [A1]: Who we are

### *Welcome to CSI Motor Vehicle Exports – A partnership to deliver Good-to-Pocket Luxury!*

CSI Motor Vehicle Exports is a Singapore based partnership business. With easy accessibility to Singapore Auctions and an extended range of available stock, we're always in a position to supply any sort of Korean, Japanese or Continental Vehicles to any client at the most affordable prices.

The center of our business activities revolve around the export sales of de-registered Singaporean vehicles. We supply second-hand cars ranging from 4x4 vehicles to sports cars and commercial vehicles including loaders, pickup trucks and minivans. We supply high in-demand quality vehicles beyond the Singaporean border. Our currently operating areas include Asia, Australia, Southern Africa, and Caribbean countries with a long term vision to expand further very soon. We also work on sourcing vehicles for clients on custom request.

Our philosophy centers upon ensuring exceptional services, high-quality hand-picked cars and a hassle-free customer service is delivered each time.

## OUR MISSION

*"To be the fastest growing international car export company by providing our clients with their dream cars no matter where they exist."*

## WHY CHOOSE US

Commented [A2]: What we do

### *If you have a mind buzzing with a need of your personal vehicle, we have got the right plan for you. Why should you be trusting us?*

Because CSI Motor Vehicle exports has strong commitment plans to not only deliver the product but keep long term relationship with the client with the duo of high quality product and unparalleled customer service. Be it BMW, Mercedes, Audi/VW to Porsche, Land Rover, Ferrari or any other vehicle you dream of, our services won't let you down in any case.

- ✓ We keep our terms cliché so no client worries about the contract or payment details.
- ✓ We supply only the best at the most competitive rates possible.
- ✓ We are all geared up to source vehicles on request.
- ✓ We are always in-stock and ready to export in your country.
- ✓ Our vehicles are guaranteed to be HPI checked.
- ✓ We are always able to deliver premium quality cars because the vehicles are undergone several pre-delivery checks and servicing appointments as per the requirements.

*At CSI Motors, it is our promise to give you;*

- On-point Shipping and Safe Delivery
- Hand-picked High Quality Vehicles
- Reconditioned, Inspected and Quality Assured Delivery
- Clear and Safe Payment Procedure

CSI Motor Vehicle Exports

Luxury Cars| Commercial Vehicles| Used Vehicles| Singapore Car Exports

**Providing Luxury, Speed and Excellence to every corner of the world.**

Welcome to CSI Motors

If you're in search of well maintained, inspected and pre-loved vehicles in excellent condition, you have landed on the right place. With ultra-modern latest-models, serviced cars and full-stock availability, we give away just the right vehicle you need.

Car Search

Used Vehicles Stock	New Vehicles Stock
BMW	BMW
Mercedes Benz	Mercedes Benz
Volkswagen	Volkswagen
Audi	Audi
Porsche	Porsche
Ferrari	Ferrari
Land Rover	Land Rover
Mini vans	Mini vans

Commented [A3]: Insert list of the stock available.

**CSI knows exactly what you need!**

Why choose us? Because we not only provide you with the luxurious product but give you just the right VIP treats you deserve.

✓ SUPREME QUALITY VEHICLES

When you place an order with us, we take all measures to give you nothing but the best whether new or reconditioned.

✓ EXTRA MILE SERVICE

Each order goes through several pre-delivery checks, inspection, servicing and maintenance appointments to fulfil what we commit.

✓ INTERNATIONAL EXPORTS

Our export operations are spread out to a number of global locations. So no matter where you are, you will have your dream vehicle delivered rightly.

✓ LICENSED, TRUSTED AND LEGIT

We keep our policies and terms crystal clear and use our license for good. Our services are concentrated on providing premium quality products fulfilling all of the legal requirements and win the trust of all of our customers.

✓ HASSLE-FREE SERVICE

Whether you're planning to buy or sell a car, we have designed our procedures to be simplest and most convenient for you.

[Learn More](#)

Commented [A4]: Call to Action: About Us

Sell your Car

Want to sell your car? Let us help you with that. Our extensive experience in the industry and relations in the market will let you get the best value for your car right away.

[Learn More](#)

Commented [A5]: Call to Action: sell your car

Talk to Us

It's a smarter way to visit us and pick your dream car yourself. But no worries! Need more assistance? We're here to help. Send us your queries at [info@customercare.com](mailto:info@customercare.com)

Call Now: [111 024 056](tel:111024056)

Location: [ABC Street](#)

[<Map>](#)

## Get the best value of your car with us!

Want to sell your pre-loved car? We have made the process really easy.

Our extensive experience, market relations, buyers' data and legal existence allows us to let you meet the best match of your car. We make right people meet the right car!

### The pros of hiring CSI Motors Service

We manage your burden and let you exhale the sigh of relief. We can buy it for you, or be the middleman to let you find the best buyer who deserves to drive your car. This way, we promise that you won't be dodged by any shady activity or loss!

- ✓ WIDE NETWORK AND MARKET RELATIONS
- ✓ ACCESSIBILITY TO THE RIGHT BUYER
- ✓ GREATER VALUE
- ✓ TRUSTWORTHY SERVICES
- ✓ HASSLE FREE CAR SELLING OPPORTUNITY

To proceed, follow simple steps and let us do the rest.

<Fill the form> to get started!

Name:

Contact:

Email:

Country:

Car for Sale:

Model Number:

Click submit and receive an email.

Got more questions? Send us your queries at [info@customercare.com](mailto:info@customercare.com)

Page 4 - Blog

**Congratulations! You've made it to the place where we give you the latest updates, car maintenance tips, best hacks and hot wheel news and exciting happenings around the globe!**

<You may insert your blog posts here>

